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Natasha Bannan

From: Steven.Jenkins@treasury.gov
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:46 PM
To: Natasha Bannan

Subject: FOIA Follow-up 2017-02-121
Ms. Bannan,

Thank you very much for speaking with me concerning FOIA 2017-02-121 this afternoon. As stated during our phone
conversation, | will continue reviewing documents associated with this FOIA case with the goal of producing responsive
information under the following timetable:

e August 7,2017 — Provide estimate of amount of documents to be reviewed under FOIA
e August 14, 2017 — Provide first release of responsive documents
e  August 31, 2017 — Provide estimate date of completion for complete review of all information

Once again | thank you for taking the time to speak with me, and | look forward to communicating with you as we work
to answer this FOIA request.

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact me either through email, or you may call 202-622-3807.

Best Regards,
Steven

Steven Jenkins

FOIA Analyst, FOIA and Transparency
Privacy, Transparency, and Records
U.S. Department of the Treasury
steven.jenkins@treasury.gov

(202) 622-3807




